

Item	Description	Action	Responsibility
6.5	<p>Fort William Revitalization Committee Update</p> <p>Motion to defer the standing committee updates Moved by: Brian Schroeder Seconded by: Aldo Ruberto</p>	<p>Defer</p> <p>CARRIED</p>	
7.0	<p>New Business</p> <p>There was an issue brought up by a member and requested the June 2021 Meeting minutes be amended.</p> <p>It is the responsibility of this board to protect all members in the BIA</p> <p>Motion to redact the minutes of June 2021 and amend it so actual names can remain private and replace it with “ a member”</p> <p>Moved by: Katrina O’Neill Seconded by: Brian Schroeder</p>	<p>CARRIED</p>	<p>Coordinator</p>
8.0	<p>Next Meeting</p> <p>To Be Determined</p>		
9.0	<p>Adjournment</p> <p>Motion for Approval</p> <p>Moved by: Brian Schroeder Seconded by: Katrina O’Neill</p>	<p>CARRIED</p>	
Meeting adjourned at: 6:51 PM			

Submitted by: Raechel Reed – BIA Coordinator